INTRODUCTION

This project is a study of the changes in Bridgeport
neighborhoods from the viewpoint of selected Black residents
during the historical periods of World War I, the Depression,
World War II, and the 189560's.

By means of interviews, we have investigated the social
and economic effects of each period on Black Bridgeporters. All
persons interviewed have resided in Bridgeport during at least
three of the targeted periods. We attempted to explore how
their families, friends, and neighbors were affected during
those turbulent times. We discovered the changes that occurred
on their jobs, in thelr neighborhoods and in the city as a whole.

This kit ceontains a transcript and a tape recording of the
interview along with suggested activities that are best suited

for grades 5-8 and adaptable for high school students.
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PERSONAL DATA
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¥r. amos, would you tell me something about your birthplace
and your immediate family?

1 was born in Winston-S5alem, North Carolina, on May 25, 1908, E
The name of the street that I was born on was named Dewey Street,
after my name., we lived io Winston-Salem until 1 was about ten
years old, Then, due to the factthat we couldn't

get a proper education in the South where we were liviang at the
time, my mother decided that she wanted her children to have a
better education than she had when she was there., So she insisted
on my father bringing us to a place where we could get a better
education. 1In the meantime, World War 1 hadn't been too long
over -- 1917 when it ended. An uncle of mine came up to
Connecticul on a job because there were fellows coming in 0 the
South looking for workers te come north to work in the plants
here. 3¢ my uncle came up here in 192i, After being here for

a short while, he wrote my mother and asked if she could let my
older brother come up here to get a job. A year after my brother
worked here with my uncle, he came home for vacation and he brought
two of my sisters to Connecticut just for summer vacation, They
stayed during the whole summer, Before it was time for them to

go home, an aunt of mine that was here put my sisters in school.
So, after they got in school here -- and I think they went to
waltersville ~- they began to write my mother and tell how
nice it was and how good the teachers were here and that they
would like to live here, Ny mother teld my father whea he came
home 2t night -« she said, I would like for vou to ask your boss

if he can transfer you up north where your children could get a

better education., The place where we were living, you only got
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Fage 2
about four monaths schooling a year. So my father made arrangements
with his company that he was working with there, the R. G. Reynolds
Tobacce Company, to be transferred to Akron, Chio. My father
asked for the transfer and it was granted. But in the meantime
my mother says "Let's come into Bridgeport first, where my children
-~ the two girls -- are and take them with us when we go to Akron."
When we camez to 3Bridgeport, my brother who was here with my uncle
-« they furnished off a seven-room house on Clarence and #essuth
3trect where they had arranged for us to come and live
unbeknowing to the family, They had also got a jeb for my
father to work in Salt Textile,-- the place where they
make fabric on Hossuth Street, about ane block from where the
house was.
jJo0, when my father came in, they showed him the house and
showed him they had furnished the house so lavishly for us -~
seven rooms. It was nine of us came here from North Carolina
at the time we moved hers. The two girls was here already made
eleven, but nine came from down home.

Yhat year was this?

This was 1922 we got to Bridgeport. 3So, my uncle and my brothsr
had got my father a job at 3alt Textile, as I was szying.

My mother stated to my father, now that the children went so far

as to do this much for us to get us established, why don't we

stay here for awhile and you notify the people in ikron that you'll
come out at a later date., My father stated that since they have

did this for us, I will try working here for awhile. Everything

was poing along fine here in Bridgeport for us. At that time

money was pretty good because after the war was over, they needed
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workers so bad that the wages were pretty high., There was two
of the Tooms that we didn't use too much beécause we didn't need
but five of them gzood, in fact. Because my uncle nad another
part of the house. They had four rooms and some of us children
would stay with them,

30, there was two fellows who wanted to live with us --
they came here, too,and they didn’'t have any place to stay.
They wanted to live here , and my mother would fix them lunches
and take care of their laundry and they would pay her handsomely
te help out, 3o, these two other rooms that we didn't need, we
rented them out to these two fellows. They stayed with us about
two Years Or mOLe.

Salt Textiles began to get a little slow. Business

began te drop off. And further than that --

When we first came to Bridgeport »- I got a little ahead
of my story -- things weren't like they are today. People that
were here were mostly foreigners and the elderly pecple couldn't
speak Eaglish. It was mostly Italians in the neighborheood in
which I lived. Italians angd Polish. e children used to go to
each family's house and eat and they'd come to my house. Everything
was just like down home, even better, ‘e were glad because down
home all the blacks had to stick tegether, but up here white boys
come into my house and 1 go into their house. LNy mother fixes for
them and their mother fixes for us. Only the children spezk good
Eng lish.

In later years, when other pecple began to migrate here from

jobs in the South, a lot of white people migrated here,tooc. s

we grew up a littie older, things seemed to change. The friendly
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atmosphere that we had prior to emigration of other people here
-- the children began to get a little reluctant. ¥e didn't go
to each other's house so much., They didn't come to mine and didn't
sven invite me to theirs.

When we got up to graduating grade school -- elementary
school, it zot so we were sort of far apart. Tt wasn't like it
was when we first got here. 2nd it szemed it XRept getting worse.
We didn’t have the same transportation that we have here now,
we had small Jitpey buses -- 1 guess about ten people could
vide on a2 lLittle small jitney bus. There was quite a number
of them. The streets weren't paved. They were mwostly
cobblestone.

We had 2 lot of recreation. We had ball games. Bridgeport
had 2 baseball team called the Bridgeport Bears. That's soms of
the things that 1 am tryimg teo recall that we did.

Then, the water used come in tides -- sometime the water
would be so high here in Bridgeport that it would come way up
aroad Street, zlmost neasr Fairfield venue. The water used to
flood until they started putting up borders and things down
by the 3ound to hold the water back,

Also at the time we came here, Darnum and Bailey had 2
circus tight down on Norman and Railroad svenue. There's a big
lor there. Tart of that land now belongs to Bassick  High
School, I thick, They have a play lot over there for fellows
to go practice football and what have you.
~ent Field,

i

Yes, that's where they played baseball. That was aiways families

on Sunday., The fsmilies all from arcund Bridgeport used to go
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down there for outings and recreation. after we'd leave
Jeaside Fark we'd come over there and watch them bring the horses

out == especially when Baranum and Bailey getting ready to get on

the road again. They'd bring their horses out and be practicing
training with them over here. UNot too many of the animals were
here because most of them went to a warmer climate. But the
horses in particular -«

Then they had a buiiding where they used to keep the wagons.
Theyv'd paint them and make them decorated, It was right on
Norman Street -- a big building on Norman and Bailrsad svenue
is where they had these wagons.

But other than that -- when we came here otherwise -- there
weren't too many Black families here. 2fter ths business began
te fall off, the people whe came here ~- only about eight Black
families were on the East 5ide where I lived. The East End is
on acyoss the bridge -- over by Beardslev Strest ~- normally, thar
was Fast End. we were on the East 3Jide -- arcund Hosgsuth
and Clarence Street «- inthat section. ‘well, after business
began to fall off bad -~ and a lot of the people who came hers
is transportation -- that were brought here to work just for a
period of time in the shops, when the shops Pegan to get slow -=
those people went back. That Is the stabilized families in
Bridgeport were no more than about eight families in the Eost Side.
The East End =« there were more because they were some people here
who used to work in private families. ‘hile they were here, they
bought property on Beardsley Street, Newfield svenue and that

section. 3o, the biggest number of Blacks were here lived in that

section -- Newfield Avenue and Beardsley Street --in that section
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of town. Un my side of town there was about eight families., I

fact, Bridgeport didn't have too many Black people when we came
here.

is the younger fellows flrst grew up, it wasn't as --
I mentioned the discrimination among us -- it wasn't as bad,
It was very good., we used to have affairs «- we used to have
block dances near the firehouse. In the summer they used to
have & hand out theres and everybody come and dance in the street
and dancing near the firehouse. It used to be beautifui.
Byt since that time, it just showed that things did change,
The temper of the people seemed to be in need -- it looked like
that when people close together. ‘“hen people begin to get a
tittle more, that's when everybody began to divide. 1f somebody
bought a better house, especially the white people living In
a neighborhood where they were mixed -~ the whites, the first
thing to do they zet out of there as quick as they could. Tt
seemed that the atmosphere had changed. Some of them had got a
iittle better education and some of them had probably msrried a
person that didn't like Zlack people and they wanted to get out
and separate from the others. .and a2 leot ¢f pecple -~ they were
Italians «« they didn't want to marry another Italian. They
wanted to marry an Irishman, 2 Jewish person or anybody else -«
they didn't want another Italian. ind after they did pet in a
pogition where they could better themselves, they didn't even
want another Italian living near him. 3So they discriminate even

against each other.

JJ: Do you know why that was?

Dait It seemed like they were ashamed :f their own people., That’'s what
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1 could never understand.
There was a story I heard of cone of the fellows that was

working with me when I began te work a little bit -- I haven't

got through high school yet. His brether bought a house. They j :
had built and he didn't 1like the house where he was living so |
he sold the house to another Ttalian fellow., Jo the Italian
fellow whp bought the house wasn't happy because he bought the %
house beside snother Italian, He figure that was like you're
making me feel cheap because you couldn’t be beside another
Itzlian persen, Now first he didn't take into consideration that
he didn't have to buy that house.
Now I will go back te after leaving elementary scheol.

I was working, 1 always did a little something.

JJ: Where were you in elementary scheool?

Bir I was in the haltersville School. 1 live on Kossuth Street
at the time, VUhile I was going to elementavry school, I had a
little job. A tailor saw me one day playing in the street with
the kids playing ball and he asked me if I would like to work
in the store. .and I says I would like to work for you but you
have to agk my mother., He says if you would like to work for me
I will pay you six dollars a week if you come in after school,
1'11 give your mother the five dollars and let you have the one
dollar when you come to the store on a 3unday morning to make
sure you put out the barrels which got <o be taken on Monday
moerning., I says, well, I can’t accept the job. My mother's there
on the stoop, you see she's down there sewing., But if you go

down there and ask her maybe she'll let me work for vou. 3o,

we went over and he made the agreement with my mother, Sure enough,
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I went to work for him., After school 1'd come up to the store.
le had an apertuent building in the back of the store on Fast
Main Street. When I'd ceme from school, he had me change my
clothes, I'd got out and take care of the apartment building
becauge the people lived back there used to throw trash in the
barrels and sometimes miss the barrels., I'd straighten out the
barrels and everything. Then he had a big basement. He made
sure that I kept the cellar ¢leaned, I began to dislike the job
because I was ailways down the cellar with dirty work, you know?
Une day he says when you get things sort of straightened up down
there 1'11 take you up in the store. I was glad to hear that
because yp in the store was nice., So after I got going pretty
good and he finally toock me upstairs to his tailor shop and he
says, now you clean up up here. afterwards, we get everything
going good and I'm goinz to teach you how to sew.

The first time he gave me the lesson, he said now, here's
what you do. He just gave me z plece of cloth and 5 needle and
a thresd and he showed me what he wanted me to do. Well, 1
tried to sew but 1'd never sewed with a thimble. 30 he said you
won't be able to sew until you learn how to use a thimble. lle
put the thimble on my finger and told me now you've got to sew
with a thimble, otherwize you'il never he able to sew. Little
by little, T got =0 I was pretty Sy hond sewing., Then he showed
me how to make collars, showed me how to do vests and pants. I
got along pretty good.

In the meantime, he had 2 sou that was going to Yale

University. HNow, I was getting ready almost to greduate grade

school. 1 was getting ready for Hardiag High. He zaid now
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you're geing to go te school, You ought to have nice c¢lothes.
7'd like for you to look nice, he says, anyway, he says, you ll
be like an ad for my business when you start going to high school.

30 everytime he'd make a suit for his son who was going to Yale

-- his son was going to be an engineer from Yale -= he'd put a
suit in to be made up for me.

when 1 graduated Waltersville School and started high school,

I had seven tailor-made suits,
sbout what year was this that vou started?
This was 1926, I am [from] the origina! graduating {class] from
Harding High 3chool, %We went in in 'Z6 and came cut in '30.

Evervtime he'd make a suit for himself, we'd put one in to
wark for me. I had seven tailor-made suits, 1 was classified
when 1 graduated Harding -- the called me "the glass of fashion in
molded form," {laughs] 56, all the teachers liked me. I had
the best characteristics -~ bhest-liked, hest-dressed and most
accommodating ~- those were some of the categories they gave me,
That I was proud of best.

SBut what I was more interested in when ! was with the tailoer

-- 1 was supposed to become a dentist., That was my ambition -~
Lo become a dentist. But during the course of time, things got
a little tough for my father and being a big family, it was tough
for my father to carry the load, you know? For me to go to school
-- g had a little money, but if I had went for dentistry I would
have to be obligated to the rest of my family watil they geot out of

school. 30 I took that under consideration and 1 told pa, I said,

Mow, you don't have enocugh money to send me to school.” I had

an application in to go to dental school in Washingtou. If I
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could have got one yeatr -- the first yesr =~ 1 would have a

chance when I become a sophomore to work. But they wouldn't

[N

let you work as a freshman -- you had to make a mark for yourself
first., Singe that fell through -- and working along with the

-

tailor like I was, when 1 graduated I went back te work with the

i—

tailor. I never did stop in fact. worked for the tailor
practically full-time. I was learning to meke practically the
whole suit, But I didn't take it to heart like I wanted because
recently I wanted to be a demntist. I could have learned much
more of the trade than I did if I had known 1 had to he a tailor.
2ut 1 thought T was going to be a dentist.

Afrer that fell out, I says, well -~ I'1l work for the
tailor but my heart wasn't in it. 1 still thought I could become
a dentist.

Then, things got a little bad., My father had just bought
a house and he needed help, I was workiog. The tailor who I
was working with -- as soon as I got much better, improving nyself
-+ he was an elderly man, He had lost his wife and he was living
with his daughter up in the korth Ind -« 3 on Savoy Street.
The daughter got married and went to lLive in Pennsylvania. He
had fell downthe stairs one day. I came from the work and I got
in touch with the people in the store down underneath of him
which used to be 2 grocery store., They got in touch with his
daughter in Pennsylvania and she came up here and took him back
home with her. e was an elderly man and never did open the store

anymore again. Then they sold evervthing out.

I didn't have arrangements with him before he left. Eut

what he did for me, he made arrangements £2r another tailor --
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“ilson Rusling, who used to be on Cannon Street -~ the biggest

tailor shop in Bridgeport, He made arrangements with them to i 3
gzive me a little job over there. I went to work for Wilsom
Rusling., I was wmaking more mouney than my father. Ar that time,
things hadn't fell off s06 much. 1 was getting 335 a week and
going to high school. 1 hadn't finished high school as yet,
This was during the Lepression time?
Not up to the Depression yet. This was in the 'Z20's -- late,
late '20's, '28.

When Wilson Rusling ._ the father -- died,
the son took over the business. The son didn't take care of the
business, s0 it went to pot. DBusiness went s0 bad that it had
te close, And in both these -- that company, you ware paying
8225 for s suit there. UYow vou Know that was a lot of monhey
back then, Things were gzetting a little tight too.

if you come on up in the "20's, up around '29 -« that was
my last year in high school. I was living still on Hossuth Street.
My father had bought the house on High Street., I didn't want to
leave HMarding. Mr. Hedges -- at that time, he was the principal.
Now the rule was when you leave one district, you've got to go to
a different school., So I went and I told Mr, Hedges, I said, ''MNow
if I've got to transfer to Central because I am on that side, 1'd
rather quit school. I'm so familiar with my teachers and with
my classes. This is my last year coming up.’' So he says, ""Vell,
we won't bother with that. 3o, you stay on and zraduate here,’”
That's what I did. 1 stayed and graduated from Harding.

After I graduated Hardiang and Wilson and Rusling had closed,

-

-= all the time while I was in school, I never had no time off.
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With a big family -- things that other boys can do, I couldn't

b4

do. belonged to the track team at Harding and I belonged to

the inter-rooms basketball, That's all I could do. The coach

zot mad at me because I wouldn't play foorball because I could
run fast. He'd seen me on the track and he would like for me to
he an end or something like the other fellows. But I couldn't
afford to play like those other fellows. I says, "I come from
a big family and I have to help my father, too.” He told me
a couple times that he thought I was sort of scared. But it
wasn't T was afraid of anything, it was because I couldn't afford
e play and lose the help I was giving my perents.

Later on Iin later years, when enough money wasn't coming
in my father’s house for me to go to college, I stopped and then
I began to court. This was when I met ay wife.
where?
Right here in Bridzeport. “hen I first came to Bridgeport is a
key =« and 1 will come up to that now. Young boy, I was eleven
vears old, I went to Tessiash Baptist Church, and 1 saw this Iitkle
girl there. 1 kept my eye on that lirtle girl ail through, that's
the God's truth, She got in the high schocl »= she graduated
high school ahead of me. Then one time I wanted to go to & dance.
Ye had a fellow that was staying at our house and he wanted my
mother to let me go to a dance with him one night., 7T wanted to go bad
because I knowed this girl was going to be there. There was this
big YWCA on BeachStreet. My mother said, "No, I don't want him
going out dancing. well, if you be careful and you supervise him,
I

you chaperone him and 1'1l let kim go.” was glad because that

gizl wag there. Her mothsr was there.
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JJ: Where did she live? How far -«
Di: 3he lived on Highland Avenue. e had moved on High Street.
Ye went to the dance that night and her ﬁothef came with her.
Her mother was a strict-looking woman. This fellow who lived
at our house ~-- he went and asked har to dance. He was dancing
with her and everything. 1 got mad,
JJ: Yes. [Laughs]
DA:  when he came back, he says, 'aren’t vou golng to dance?’ I
says, I don't know how to dance.” e says, "You don't know
how to dancel what did you come to the dance for?” 1 said,
"1 came because she was going to be here.” And T tried to talk
to her and her mother., Everytime her mother look at me, I1'd
[iaughs] -= be scarved to go over there. Finally, I got my nerve
made up and I went and asked her to dance. ‘e started dancing
and T was ashamed. I was stepping all over the girl's feet
[laughs | and everything.
later years, after we hegan to see esch other a little
oftener -- I used to go over when she was at the Y, I used to
go and walk her home. The Y used to give dances and when the Y
gave dances, 1 would go 2nd all the other girls at the Y see me
coming, they'd move and she'd still be there. Finally, she stayed
until 1 learned how to dance pretty good. Then later on, when I
knew how to dance, she says, "why don’t you dance with some of
those girls over there?" You see, years ago when we came here
there was a 1ot of people worked in private family. You had
sunday off ~- every Thursday off and every other Sunday off,

They used to run dances -- have basketball games -- and dances on

those two nights., ILike a New York team used fo come up here and
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play the Bridgeport team., They played even around the state
here too. The big unights was when the New York team was coming
in to play, because they'd bring busloads of people up.

A lot of these girls who worked in service, they'd come
to these dances, They'd sit around -- they don't know nobody.
My girlfriend used to say, "Those girls come all dressed up for
the dance and nobody's dancing with them. Why don't you dance
with them?'' COf course, I didn't have to worry about her -- all
the boys would dance with her., She had al! the dances she wanted.
50 she'd say, '""Dance with those girls.” 1 started to go around.
1 said, start dancing on this end and I'm going to meet all vou
girls. And not only did meet them, but madé the girls have a
good time. 1 enjoyed it. So, it went on like that until eventually
1 decided that 1'd like to get married.

I got married april 20, 1%3%1. 1 had just been ocut of high
school about a year. But I had been working all through high
school, saved a2 little money, but it wasn't enough to do what I
neaded to do., She was working. She was an elevator operator in
one of the department stores downtown.

Which one?

YMeig's Department Store. It was on Main and Fairfield Avenue.
Even after T got married, she wanted me to try to get back into
school and she'd help me. But she wasn't mzking any money. By
the time she'd dress herself, the little money that the girls would
making inm those days wasn't hardly anything. 30, she says, ''I

will help you.” I says, "No, we won't try to do that now.'

Anyway, as I said before, 1 always tried to work to have a

little something. After we got married, my father and his brother
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-- they hnzd an offer from my

[end of side cne, tape one

She had married @ wrnite man.

pretty well-of

Indian y rike they cal
- L
after I didn't go te school, he had died guite 2 while |
ber husbandé had. Then she got sick and she wanted f¢ make out

her will., 5he included my fzther gud his brother -~ the only

ther's side. They had

by
w

two children my grandmother had on my
cuite a bit of wealth, but the peoplie down there -- Lhev Look

‘ 2 lot from her. Thev made it the way they wanted it since she
was half-breed. f;.nﬁé gave myv father znd his brother juite z good
sum of money. That's when my fzther wes able to send five of
myv sisters through college aund one brother. One of my sisters
went toc three collieges. She greduzted megna cum laude -- what
do vou ceili £t?  She became e docior ¢f physics end she worked

for the Library of Comgress. The rest of Tv sisters, af

oty
rr
Ll
o]

greduating schoel around here -- thev went for nursimg, they
even had training here -- when gradustion came and they bacams
Tegistered -~ R.h, nurses -- they couldsn't zet a job. Thev
walked in the hospital. WNobody nirecd them., we nad & couple of

reiatives == I gzot iovelved in the M.i1.4.0.F.  Joseph Alsop

i

nd John Lencaster and sl of Us -- we used to NAVE mep

T
4 lot of deacons Irtom ouv chwrch, Jesmelte 2nd quite & number
-~ i can’'t name them zil -~

JJ: This was zbout what vegsr?

+

[ N N 3 [ P N
208 ~« 0o, this wes in 35 gnd 36, sround that

UA: This was in the

tim®. e had noboedy atound Eridgeport -- Elack people -« worked
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in the factories around here. G.E. didn’t have nobedy -- just
the men who clean toilets, or janitors, or semething like that.
But none of those paving jobs. Mediocre jobs, ther had., Singer

Sewing Machine woulda't hire anybedy -- wouldn't hire Blacks. ¢.:z.,

Zemington Arms =- all these big plants had no Blacks. Black
people who had jobs after the war -- let's say after there was
a little business after world War I. But after that wore off and i
the white people beganto take over again, most of the Blacks who
came here after that [unclear] came with barges that unload
lumber and stuff that comes around these waterfronts ~- floaters,
like «~ that’s the kind of jebs they had.

Now, the jobs that Black peecple had around here were
foundry jobs, like pouring metal and shifting weights and all that
stuff, That was tough on people. My Ffather, he could do a little
cf everything. 3But when he came here, he never worked like that.
My father worked as a carpenter, he worked as a automobile tire
man, he werked in tobaceo factories, things like that., He had
all these nice jobs while we took care of the farm. That's why
we came up here. e wasnted a farm with my grandfather and his
family -- we took care of the farm. My father did all the work
te clothethe children, e had pigs, we had cows, we had chickens,
we had our own food from the farm, So, when we came up here after
this war and the jobs got sort of -- well, we didn't control them.
The manager didn’'t have no place on his agenda for hiring Blacks,
that's what it was.

My sisters graduated and they couldn't get & job. Then, one

day we calied up for an audience with some of the personnel at G.E.

~- John Lancaster and about twenty of us went as a group te talk
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some of the personnel at G.E. about hiring Black

people. We went over there. Even myself, I was sort of interested

in getting
buy a suit
the sty le.
Sunday and

interested

a better job because tailoring wasn't so good. A man

-~ he didn't buy a suit every year to keep ug with

A suit would last a man. They'd put it om only ] ;
every other time they were working. 30, 1 was

in getting & job myself. e went over to G.E. and

asked the man why is it that you don't hire colored people ~-

Blacks? They said we'd never thought about It, And John spoke

up and said, "Don’t you think it's about time you started doing

something about it?" We began to come in here and those who

came here during and after the war -- they're not leaving. They have

established their families nere. They have children going ts

school here. Some of them are graduating school and some of

them are getting old ensugh for jobs. We'd like for the children

to have jobs.

Nothing came of it. Nothing came of it even when I was

in high school.

.

I tried to get a job in Singer 3Jewing Machine.

I was taking up a special course just because they said if vou

take up this course, during the summers you can get jobs.

Mr. Balentine was a teacher at that time at Harding -- commerclal

law class,

little law

that 1 was

about teps

Lot of the fellows in there -~ it's like tricky

questions. This fellow T worked for as 2 tailor --

his son wag smart and I used to ask him questions fromthe book

learning., T got so I picked it up pretty good and I

was able to make pretty good recitation in class. My marks was

in Mr. Balentine's class. Time came around asar summer

time when jobs were being passed out. He was the one who got the
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3obs for the fellow in school. ind he asked me, he says,
you'te a2 senior mow. All the seniors had the privilege at
that time, you could go in the study there and smoke & cigarebte,
He says, ""You can go down the men's room and have your smoke and
pick your books up later after the class bell rings. There's
something I want to do here. I'd rather not do it while youre
in ¢lass. T was wonderimg what it was. when I came back to
pick up my books te zo to my next class, he says, 'Dewey, I'm
sorry, ! couldn't zive ocut some obs with you being here and
there was nothing listed for you. 2ut I understand you work for
the tailer and what they did have here T feel that T would be
insulting you by asking vou to take it." He says, "Like the
job for janitor, T know you wouldn't want that.” T told him
I aporeciate it wvery much. But, the feliows that zot the jobs
-« I had heélped them pass thelr grades and everything, and he
Knew 1t,

Cne of the fellows named Marold Perry -- he's a trouble-

iy

shooter for G.%. now, one of the big shots -~ I meet him every

onece in awhile. He wos going over, he got one of the jobs,

S
He says, aw well, come on and go with wme.  ¥aybe there arg

open jobs, more Iobs., 30 I went over there, There were about
twelve or fourteen hizh school boys in there. The guy in the

employment office looked up and saw me. He said, ''Nothing for

[ -

you.”" I looked around, .ll the rest of them looking around.

b

He said, "You colored bhoy, aothing for you,” I started on out.

LA

Harold said to me, ""Heck, T don't want to work here either.' "Listen,’

T said, "You zo a2head, 1 gzot a jobs You go ahead,

thev it : . R
¥ 8ive you a jeb, you take it. I went on back to Wilson
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Rusling's. at that time, they were deing good. ~fter that,

1 says, '1'm going to be more strict onm trying te get jobs for

EH

people in the N.1.0.0.7. John Lancaster was very zood in those
days. Being a lawyer, too, he knew the ropes,

e did pretty good. e went to the Y.M.C.4. You couldn't
even get in the Y.:1.C.A.  We went down to the Y.M.C.%, and
demanded that we have a colored works department there, because
we'Te taxpavers and everything -- we entitled te that, The time
we went down there was Mr. Helg., e was running it, in charge
there,

JJt This was the latter '30's?

DA:  Yes, that's right, the '30's, Nr. Halg was in charge and he
stated that the only way we would have g2 chance of zetting into
the N.A.2.C 0. would be to make it ¢ colored works department and
ww would have to decosrate the hogshead; that is; put some
money in before we would be accepted. That we had to make some
contributions. ‘what we did to contribute -- we asked a2 lot of
people who we knew would like for some c¢hildren to go to the Y.M.
or they'd go themselves te raise some funds. How we did it, we
had our lottery., e all met at the Y that night and put a number
-- 1 thiok it was uwp to 25 -- you bid on the number, how much you
bid on this number and so forth. The biggest bid was om number
thirteen. “acDonmald Isaszc had bidded om 1t and this szlectrician
that lives out there, ebane-- T thirnk hisz name was Mebane -- they
bidded on it. That was the highest one, Ny number was number
four, 1 had to pay twenty-five dollars a vear for some kid that

I eould sponsor. Those fellows that could do more -= some of them

sponsored two children. Some fellow who won on number thirteen
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I think he sponsored four children. Four boys -- that's 2 :

N . . e
hundred dollats 2 year. Haig sald we twenty~five dollars for

each kid we could get to come,

1

sfter we got the door open, it was just like anything else.

Unce veu fight kard for something == 7Tt's not that we want to
be here. We just want to know that we could go there.

JJds If you want Lo ~-

Yes. e put the money up. We had a few kids went a few times and

w
e

Then quit. It's just this -- all we want to know is the door’ll
be open. That's how things started opening up avound hare.
Then the theatres -- we used to go to the theatres here. You
didn't sit downstairs. You went up in the balcony. You didn't
sit downstairs.

Now, Dr. ¥aclalls and his wife broke that. DBecause he wag
a member of the N.\.u1.C.F.

JJ: When was this?

5
62
e

v: This was in, I'¢d say "33, Bsafore the ¥orid War LI, Mr, and
Hrs. ¥eelalla went to Poll Theatre, 3She was very lizht
comp lexion., She went in and he had the tickets. shen hs went
to go in, he couldn't ge in. She wanted to know why and they
brought it te court. That opened the door for no mors sitting
in the crow's nest no more. You could sit anwvplace you wanted.
They passed that decision here.

There werge 2 lot of little things that happened here -- with
suestions weren't ssked why. Now here's somebody who come tight
off the boat and come over here and get 2 good job. Here we bgen

here 511 this time and we can do the same mediocre fob zs you

gave this fellow ~= but we didn't get it. 3o, that was the biggest
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probiem we had during the early pavrt, after World War I -~

migrating. sfter we got here for a while, things began to look

a little berter. aAs I said before, they look a little better,

but people are not as close as they used to be,

Were living cenditions pretty good for you during the

Bepression time, ¥r, Ames?

Heve's what happened during the Depression. Work is a mean thing

arvound here in this state, arvound the city, around lonpecticut.

Suring the Depression, they had -- 1933, that's when it was

tough., The Depression came in 192%, that's when the Wall Street

failed and people killing themselves because they lost., Then

from "29 up to "33, it was -- new president was going to come

in, Roosevelt was going to come in to office in "33, But from

"29 to "33, things were very bad.

Here in Bridgeport?

Yes, Bridgeport was bad. Ieople were in the city. Then they had

a bread basket where you work for the city, you sweep the street

«= the man sweeps the street and do little mediocre stuff ~-- and

zer 3.0 a wsa't for meat and the city used te give him 2 basket

of food -« stale beans and cocoa and stuff like thet. Then they'd

give them, most of them, they'd paid their rent, half of their

rent or something like that. accerding to what you had coming in

-~ they weve subsidized to pay the rent. But they'd give vou 35.6%

for the meat. That $3.60 supposed to last the family for the meat,
But my family, %thank CGod, we were always fortunate. e

worked., My father was good enough Lo have 2 job. 1 was geeod

enough to have a2 job. 1 worked for nineteen cents an hour during

slow times doing morte work than I ever did in my life. My working
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day startted at seven o'glock in the moraing and 1 would go home
at twelve o'clock at night for wninsteen cents an hour. Then
Roosevelt came in in 1933. The next thing -- he closed all the
banks. Closed all the hanks sround here. They were Issuin

script noney. You d4idn't have money -- same as a plece of paper
or same as a check.

JJ: How weould you use it?

Baiy You'd take it to the store and they had to accept it as money.
Because when the banks grened up again, that would be their wmoney,
they'd deposit it just like money. But I never had to use that
script money., Because my wife was working and she worked in a
hotel, They got paid, My money was just held. I dila't want
to take no script. Ye were pretty little miser-like. g always
wanted a nouse, wmy wife and 1. Ve sort of scrimped and saved a
little bit. shemn the time came for the pay out a little bit,
we had the necessary wezns. That nineteen cents an hour -- they
offered me script money, but I didn’t want it, Then, I am coming
past my time | that was 1960, 1933 when Roosevelt made the W.0..\
wori forve wheve all the boys could get jobs. W.i..n. The kids
used to go up and plant trees inthe forest and all that kind of
work they did. &But it opened up where the young kids didan't have
no idle time on their hands., Come summer vocation, these kids
were working, Then Roosevelt made N.B.A, That's when the nipntmun
wage went up from what I wes making -- nineteen cents sn houtr ~-

oy wazes went up to a dollar something an hour.

JI: That's guite an Increcse.

=d
o
P

Yes, Cver 2z dollar sza hour anyway. Instead of all them long

hours, forty houtr a week. 4nd, boy, I used to work a half & day
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Sunday when I was making that nineteencents an hour. But when
he cut it down I had people knocking on the door wanting to :
get a jnob where I was workimg, [laughs] The bosses were having
a fit because they had to pay that mgney to the people. The
same people 1 was working for for nineteen cents --

You wete a tailor, working at the tailor shop!?

vy

1 was working with the tailer in menufactures now. «& re not

a tailor shop anymore because the tailoring has sort of died down
because men didn't have a suit every two weeks or every month ot
every time styles change. I went into the ladies’line. The
ladies' cloaks and suits we made. 5o that was in mapufaciuring.
In this manufacture, they started paying $1.17 an hour, that's
what it was, 31.17. 1 begau to save pretty good then. Then I
got married in 1931. My wife got sick in 1932. U“hen Roosevelt
was president, she got sick, We didn't have but one doctor in
Bridgepert at that time. His name was Dr. Bradley. He was
attending my wife, He was a very zood baby doctor. 3She was

not improving ~- Jjust zood aad bad., EIvery day, he'd come three
times a day. 4t that time it was three dollars a wisit. Three
times a day, he'd look for his mouney every time he came. Nine
dollars & day and then he'd leave prescriptions practically every
time he come. That's medicine plus going to the drug store and
getting medicine. My wife wasn't getting any better., Cne day

my older brother, he came by and he says -- He was working for
Lock, Steel and Chain -- that's a big place on Conneciicut Avenue.
He was & chauffeur there and his wife was a housemaid., They

loved my brother, = He came by and he says, 'Dewey, your wife

don't look good. I'm going to call my boss's doctor and have him



http:ti:::.es

AMO s

Fage 24
look at her, see if he'll come, Dr. Buckmiller, He says,
"iin't going te cost you nothing." I says, '"She seem to be
be all right.” He says, "M¥o, let's get another doctor to look

at her.” So, he called Dr. Buckmiller and Dr. Bradley told me

keep the house -= it was wintertime ~- keep 1t nice and warm.

Keep it nice and hot so she'll be all right, Dr. Buckmiller, he

' He ook hiz overcoat

same in and said, "Whew, it's hot in here.'
off and he said to me "Vhat's the matter with you?” 1 said, "I'm

feeling bad, my wife's very sick,” He said, "Well, we'll see 1

what we cando about that.” He went in the bedroom where she was,
open up all the windows, took the covers and pulled them off of her,
and gave her a thorsugh examination. He came ouy got in the
kitchen and he says to me and my brother, "This boy is sicker
than his wife.” He opened his bag and he pulled out a bottle

of gin and he poured 2 big glass of zin and he says, "Irink

that down." I took z shot of the gin. He went on back in to

my wife and he came baek and he said, "Yell, now, I have examined
your wife and vou dot't need all this heat in there. Just put

the covers on her and leave the windows open. That'll give
plenty of fresh air for awhile. Yhen the house gets cooler, vyou
can <lose the windows 30 it will be comfortable in here. It got
too hot,” He says, "Here's a prescription.” It was going to

be Christmas, about ten dayvs before Christmas. That wes in 1933,
‘34, S0, he says, 'You take this prescription and you go to the
drug store., By the time New Year's Day, your wife will be up and
having a biz dimner with you. HNow tell her to take the whole

bottlie of medicine.” 1'1ll never forget it, z ted bottle of

madicine, After she started taking the medicine, sure enocugh,
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dew Year's Day -- there was a feilow lived in the house dowastalirs

and his wife, he came up to wish us a Happy Mew Year, and 1

hzd a2 Iot of these here cashew nuts and thipgs on a dish. e
and T sat there and started cracking nuts., Fast as we could crack

1 ify

them, my wife was eating them. 1 sald, "vell, doc said you'd

be up eating supper with us.”

Bridgeport has been sort of a long learning station for me
in a weay.

JJ: How's that?

24:  Where ysu say, vou tell ma you can't do this, you tell me vou
can't 4o that, 1'm going to learn, I'm going to watch, and I anm
going to learn something about it. Why he say T can't do it,
Now, there asre a lot of little things that even ia school,
even a job, any job I ever had did, even the rtailor, in the
garment business -- I used to bring werk in that [ want to do
-- zoing to fix it there myself. They'd rather tzke it from
me and do it. They'd do it for me., I say why can't 17
They'd say, "You can't do that,” I went and bought me =
machine and anything I saw done ovar that shop, T could do it
too, because 1 know how to sew. But what it was, they were
afraid that the Blacks would break in on the trade and they'd
be out of a job., Because you see, once we learn to do something,
we do it better than them. I'm a professional. %hen you get
to be so that you can -- once you learn how to do something,
then you learn to do it well, you frighten some people. Now,

in the union, the union put me a head of the shop where I was

working. They put me in head of all of the shaping and of all

of the shipping department and they made me an executive board
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member of the union. T attended all union meetings and went as
a delegate to conventions. I went to aAtlanti¢ City. T went
up in Feakskill, in the Catskills, up in Pennsylvania wheve ye
haé the big union house up there, 1.L.G.W.J., and all the hotels,
¥y wife and I go even now. I have a staff meeting, a vacation
each year. I spend three days up there, weekends up at [vncleaﬁ
tiouse, up in Pennsylvania. we'd been up to [unclear] Lodge,
the place where we'd meet -~ I'd have invitations to go up there
to union meetings, Christmas, I'm invited to come in to the
big union parties in Mew York, even with the work that I do with
the union.

S50 those are some things that when they say, now you can't
do thiz, I made 2 Yot of them ashamed. 1 can set the machine

up here now where 1 work a little part-time in Ray Pacific

and I sit down and Jo some of the work on the machine. ell,
didn't know you sew.,” "I didn't tell you and vou didn't ask
me. Bue,” T say, "vou see I can sew.” Those are the things

that make you think that you thought I was inferior to you, 7
don't like to be inferior to mobody. e shouldn't Feel that wav

either, That's what I do -«

=i

am on this side.
From that, I went to man:zging the whole Parislan garment,
They made me a professional presser., 1 belonged to local ##35
in New York and T belonged to Local #31 here. I zet two pensioen
checks, one for the Local #141 and one from Local #35 in XNew
York, because T was paying two union Jues.
JJ: This is interesting.

Dx: 30, those are my sisters. These twp sisters here are nurses.

These are the sisters we fought to try to get them jobs before
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they went down o washington, U.C., and they worked in the ‘
hospital in weshington., There was mediocre pay at the time
down there, Then the war started and these two girls joined the

service. These twe girls are passed. This is o nurse and

regular -~ and she had degrees. These sisters got degrees in

nursing. This sister's an X-ray technician., She has a degree

in that. These two passed away. This one's living. They were

both colonels -- this cre's s colonel and she's 2 colonel --

full colonels., This one, she was sick not teo long age -- a
not her, but her busband was sick and then She got sick from

writing on him  because he weighed almoot three hundred pounds,

He had a slight stroke and she went down handling him, trying

to take care of him, She couldn't leave him and it sort of

n

£

got on her mind and now ~- 1 had to go down to ~= SN2 was
Valley Forze Hospital.

In vennsylvania?

Yes, in Pennsylvania. Then she was in the other one up there --
Andrews Alr Force Base im ¥aryland., They took her there the

last time. I had te zo down there and take over her affairs.

They own property and everything there., They wmnde me power of
attorney for her, 3ince her husband is incapacitated and he

can't get about., At the time, they said she began to lose her | mind]
-~ she couldn't think because she got so tired from waiting on

him that she'd start cooking dinner and forget about it. She

got smoke In the house and they were afraid that she would

probably set the house on fire and they both would get burnt wup.

3o one of the nurses that she worked with sent for me te come

down there and straighten things nut. 1 went down there to
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straighten it out. 3he was in the hospital then., I had a

talk with the doctors. They said that it would be better for

her own good If we put her in a nursing home for a while until
she straighten up.
[end of tape one, side two]

JJ: ind you were saying -

Di: My sister in Maryland, she had become 1ll from taking care of
her husband. Therefore, I had to go down and see about her
affairs, While I was there, they said that they thought she
should be in a nursing home, PRut the nursing homes down there
cost a let of money, The distance where sie was going to bhe
located «- after I got to Maryland, T would have to hire a cab
or hire somebody to tzke me out to the nursing home where she
is5. So the cheapest eone that they offered me was 350 a day plus
inctdentals. If she needed a2 toothbrush or anything, z hair
braid or something, that would be added on to the bill., ¥Now,
transportation from raryland over to this nursing home and my
transportation from Bridgeport down to there was running into
quite & bit of money. To pay for a2 nurse to Le at home with the
husband while she's in the nursing home there -- 3She got to have
a nurse around the ¢lock. He has to because he has to be taken
care of. I went down and I want to Veterans .idministration and
asked if something couldn't be dome. They both had been service

| connected. Yot only had they retired fromthe service but I was
told that if you're service-active -- if they were like reserves
ot something -~ I could get them what I'm requesting., But I was

advised by a lawyer, snvs, "3ince you've been given power of

attorney, they have quite a good income, They have 354300 a month
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coming in. Now they will eat all that up. &ven|[though the
house's paid for, eventually vou'd probably have to sell the

two cars ta take care of the sick expenses,” He says, "'Let's

go and talk to some visiting nurses.” He got s list of visiting

nurses to meet me. They talked one at a2 time -« have them

come in one at a time se I could interview them., Come to find

out, I got a nurse, a retired nurse. She's active and she

knows her stuff, She's willing to stay in the home with them,

This will be her home and supervise and take care of things.
That T didn't do right away at the time I was told. But

I left my sister stay in the hospital and 1 had a2 nurse stay and

take care of her husband. Then I went back to the hospital and

1 says, Now, something can be done here. e shouldn't have to

+ H

pay all this money since I found out what to do.” The doctor
told me, "No. What we're trying to protect your sister and her
husband because {f the lapse of memory that she had »~- If they

t

kept dwelling on it, they could set the house on fire." She
could set the house on fire not intentionally, but it wouldn't
be good, Then 1 brought up what I had learned. I said, "I have
interviewed some nurses. I cam get a nurse to come there and stay
in the house with thes and pay her and let her use the house as
her home. 3he'd take care of both of them.,” Their eves opened
up wide. I think they were going to get something out of this
other deal.

Money is a funny thing with people., They know that they

had a pretty good income. They probably get 2 little cut from

this nursing home and prokably a little from the nurses in the

i
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house, too. Because they sent them. After I told them that

-

this was what 1 was geing to do, he said, "That's & good idea.

MEcn

Sut do you think it's sound?” 1 savs, "Sound as gold.”
I said, "Now L have a doctor who came there and recommended this
woman to take care of them, 35ince they aren’: Army counected as

you say, why are you going to be so in earnesc about it now?"

1 told the doctor and he sav that I could see through the whole

schame,

Now, my sister’s doing good. She came out of that, Come
to find out -- my sister had had epileptic seizures. That's
what made her lose her mind, not lose her mind but her memory
so much. The medication that he was giving her brought her
right cut. Now she's eighty-eight. A-C.K,

She rall me every other day. I call her to see how things
are, The nurse is there, The nurse is happy.

She's got a great big house. 5he's got seven rooms there.
They've got ~ downstairs and upstzirs. The nurse has her own
apartment upstairz, She's tickled to death. She's glad at the
wages, she get free food. .41l the money she msakes, she's saving.
She drives them zround, YNow the husband can walk a liftle bit
with & little aid,

¥ow I got another brother-in-law coming up here on Sundays
and nice days. This woman drives ther around, ¥y sister can
drive, but they den't want her to drive becausze if anything
hanpen she'd lose everything she zot. This nurse drive them
around. They've got a brand-new Cldsmobile., They just had

bought it before he had this stroke. Now the nurse drives

them around and they like hunky-dory now. I'm glad of that.
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Yow I stitl have the power of attorney forvr the
just in cese. I check with the lswyer down there. He lets mg

know. I zave him the bills has got to be paid. Ye has these.

The nurse tawes care of little weekly things like that., But so
far as insurance and all thet, my lawyer takes care to make sure
they're paid on timz2, Then part of her money goes right to the
bank., Cne's in the savings and one's in the checking. They
have four checks, Two from himsnd twe from her. They zot

T

retired and then they got service checks., It's over 4300 a
ronth., Now that's pretty good wmoney for retired people. Their
house is paid for and everything, It's too bad that they have
to be sick., They had money before this.

7 don't understand why, it seems like -- Well, T shouldn’t
say that. It seems sort of «- I don't know, maYbe some people
aren't thankful encugh to God for what He do. They wers living
so good, had everything ~- and neither one of them went to church.
by wife and I talk about that a lot of times. Sometime things
will go bad for us, but still we know we'll call God to heln
us, 3he wasn't doing so good --

Yes, Spiritusl help.

Now she's running and I'g downi in the garden and everything,

She was sick about three months. It's just those things., Sometimes
things happen that way.

What were you doing during world %War 117

sorld war 11, I was with the same fitm. Farisian Garment. 1

was in the gamment business. I went in theve Iin 1931, '3Z,

worked there For forty-two years. One firm. [ retived from

there on June 11, 1972, 1I've been retired now eleven years.
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In my retirement, I am always busy. 3See a lot of them tolilors
knew we was old tailors years ago. They kunew when 1 retired
that T wouldn't have the chance to do the housework and get
things straizht here because they'd want me to come over and
nelp them someplace. Like Haryy Yydem up there -- his father
whenn we first came to Bridgeport, his father came to my house.
He was a peddier.
whe was that?
Harry Nyden, Nyden's Qpepartment Store.

1

Yes. Used to be on Modison Avenue. Yes, Nyden' s,

when we came to Bridgeport, Mr. Xyden , the old man ~= a peddler -

== came to my mother's house to sell clothes for the kids --
vou know, we were children. My mother, this old man gave my
mother credit from right off the bat, gave my mother credit
without anv saysc at all., That's why [ worked for Harry at
least forty-two years, Harry knowed my family from his father,

shen he knew I was working for this cowpany, he'd say, come

Enstertime and Christmastime -- people used to dress good
around here -- he'd say could I come up and give him a hand

neat the holiday sesson. #de used to call me. I used to go up
on Saturdays. Sometimes 1'd leave my shop at nmight and go up
there and work a little overtime for him.

when I retired, I didn't let him know that | was retired
because I know just as soon as he found out I wasn't doing anything
he'd want me to help him then. :nd there were certain things 1
wanted to stralighten out., For about a year, I wanted about 2
yeat's rest and then I would probably loock for something to de.

How wera the living conditions during World %ar IIT Yeve there

many Blacks in Bridgeport during that time?

i
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Di:  During wWorld war 13, nmow that’'s another where emigration
began. People used to migrate from New York and Pennsylvania
to work here in these defense shops. There was plenty work.
Plenty work during the wsr. OUnly thing, there was shortage
in foods. $ee you had money, but the money didn't havdiy mean
anything because you were paying excrbitent prices for whatever
you sot. . pack of cigarettes -- someplaces vou'd pay two
dollars for it if vou wanted it bad enough. Then you hed everybody
trying to get whatever they could under the counfer sales. =
pound of butter was sometimes three dollars. “hen you're passing
up the street, you'd see a line formed in front of the store,
Everybody had meney so you'd just jump right in line. You don't
know what you're going to get when you get there. Sometimes they're
were selling stockings, sometimes they're selling suzar, sometimes
coffee, sometimes bocze. You don't know what you're golng to get
but just get in line znd when it gzets up to your turn, they'd
give you what they got, Sometimes time you zet up there, done
sold out. That's why everybody jump in the line. Sometimes you'd
see three or four lines. If you'd walk up Mair Street, you'd
probably see three or four limes, If you can't zet what you
want in this line, jump in the next line. Sometimes you shop
all day like that. That is if you had time off.

JJ: How did it affect your family during that time?

Di: We got alomg fine. It didn't bother us at all. T was working
good, Worid Wer 1T, practically all my family went into the
service., 1 would have been the eighth one if I had of went in

the irmy. I had one, two, three, four -- four sisters and three

hrothers in the service. Then they called me. But why I didn‘t
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zo in the service, we were naking fussian uniforms for nurses
for Russiz. Russiz was our ally at the time., They gave me
seventy~five percent more production, sense of work, war work.

rfter a period of time, I got another letter from the Jer

Board Induction Center to come for a test., I had to zo for
induction into the service., 7 went for the examination up in
New Haven, They asked me what service I wanted to go into. I
says I want to go into the Army. He says, '"¥Why do you want to

w ]

go in the Army?” 1 said, "well, I don't want to be odd. I have ] L
four sisters and three brothers -- four brothers and three sisters
already in the irmy. 1 dom't want to be different,” He tried’
to put me in the MNavy. He says to give me three reasons why T
want to go in the .army. 1 told bhim, 1 said, I can give you 2
milliocn more than that., T have seven of my family in the sarvice
already and they're all in the army. I dom't want to be an
oddball., He said that's a good excuse., If you went into the
Navy though it's a nice clean place. You won't be wallowing in
the mud and so forth,

My slsters and brothers that went inte the service -- ail
of them are dead., They got some sickness from wallowing in the
mud over there in them old swamps. .fter the war was over in
Zurepe, they sent them down in other places -- wnere they had

that other mess was going on down there. It wasn't Vietnam.

What was that other one when they left Zurope znd they went

down the Yhillinines, out that way -~ anmyway, they didn't

come home. Tyey left the Zuropean Varfare and went down the --

JJd: was it Asian?

Di;  aglan Warfare. hen they went out there, they came home. Two
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of them, three of them -+ they all came hone, But after they
got home, the sickness hit them and they didn't live long. They

4

had heart conditisn and T.8. and 21! that kind of stuff. ZHel:,

the wives prospered from it, but they're dead. while they
were overseas, they didn’t hove children., One of the brothers
had children., Two of them had children. They were well taken
of,

30, out of thirteen children, there's cnly two of us living
now, That's this one, the sne -~ the light-complexioned one up
there, and myself. Thzat's the one I'm taking care of row myself,

That's the one I am raking ecare of down in Maryland,

b
ot
o
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I see, How sbout the neighborhoads? Did they have many
neighborhosds, ot were they still mixed during the war? During
world war 177

“hat heppened during World war II, a lot of geople came in and
got into Black neighborhoods., lot of it was shackwups hecause
of jobs. They'd meet a zirl on the job and they’'d get an

arar tment or they'd get a room.

Sharing?

Yes, sharing. . lot of Black people got here for that purpose.
But they didn't come here like to help Bridzeport, to me. They
came here for what they could zet out of Bridgeport, but mot to
nut anything in so much, Then the families that are here now
are families who were originaily here when 1 actuzlly game to
Bridgeport, Their children grew up and they knew Bridgeport and
have their roots here, They most likely got mazrried and then

they led their families here., But so far, it's new people

coming here to Bridgeport -- It's like teachers came here., Yot
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many migrating workers in shops didn't come here to live. Feople

who have jobs in Aridgeport in these factories now are mostly

we lwestablished families from way back. There aren’t too very

many Black people in these shops anyway now. Fut they re mostly | N
people who were here -- that we fought for in the XN.i.4.C.0 to

get in these shops, and when Roossvelt say no contract, no

Black hired, no contract. Lhen Roosevelt said, "Np discrimination.”

Otherwise they'd lose all them contracts. That's why we got jobs

as we gobt them nowu.

Then a lot of people don't live here., They commute to work

(&1

in Bridgeport. They come from ocut of state. 3Jome from as far
away as Fennsylvanla. Come up here and seme of then stay in hetels
and go back weekends or every other weekend. BEut New York w«
just as many New Yorkers work here as Bridgeport Black people,

JJ: What de you think about the '60's, Mr. ‘mos? How did it influence
you any? Qv how did it influence Bridgeport? Martin Luther Ring,
Jackgon, the demonstrations, indrew Young?

DA Ve were away from here, my wife and I, it was 1954. :y wife and
daughtar had never been in the Scuth. ¥y wife had never keen any
farther south than Jashingtom, D.C. That's where she was born --
in Washington, D.L. 5She came here about the same =z2ge I did.

She came here when she was eleven years old. They had never
sg¢en the South znd nothing about it, iy daughter, in 1933, she

started college,

JJ:  when did you have your first onel Do you have one child?

Di:  Yes, oneg child.
JJ: When was she born?

Dar o ospril 13, 1935.
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I seea,

well, she had finished high school. 3he went to lentral and

finished school and everything. In 1954, I told her --
She started college in 1933, ] _;
“here did she go?

UCONN. In Storrs. I said, "You do good and you work.  You've
never been south and your mother's never besen south.” T say,
"Come my vacation time, 1'11 take you south and show you where
I was born and evezytﬁing.” Ny father and 211 of them say ob,
you wouldn't even know how to zet around down there, because 1
hadn’t heen back home after 1 left there, 3y grandmother was
my heart and when I left there and hadn't been up here harvdly
any time, my grandmother passed away. I wasn't told about it
until later. After I found out Grandra was dead, I didn't care

-

to go. There was nothing down there I wanted to see.

So, I said since I haven't been home in s0 long, my family
was saving that you wouldn't know, they built up so much dowm
there, They made some changes, bui the wmain thoroughfares were
5till there, I Temember those. e gsot in the car and I drove down,
Je stopped in Yashington to spend 2 little day with my sister
there or so, Then we went to Winston-Se lem, Morth Carvolina. I
took them to where 1 was born. I took them to where we lived,
took them where we had the farm and drove a1l around to where
families used to live, They're not there -- they like we did.
They done moved out too. I told them how people used to live

“

in certain places while I was there and then we came all the

way back to Bridgeport.

At rhat time, we were in Creensboroe, Xorth Carelina, That's
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my wife's father's home., DNow he's fromthe British West Indies,
but he was a doctor -= surgeon -- at Richardson's Hospital there
in Greensboro, But he had passed away at the time. +¢ went
to visit -- In fact, we stayed at the house. Ue had a home
there, because he willed her a house., Udice place svhere he lived,
Je stayed in this house. There was a nurse, a schoolteacher
there that had bzen in college -~ she was staying in the house
to kees the vandals away from it while we were deciding what we
were golng to do with 1t, We spent some rime there and while
we were there this 1934 decision about civil rights was moved.
That segregation in the schools had to be broken up and se forth
and s0 on. e left Greensbore to take some people up to Vinston-
Splem where 1 used to live. Them crackers was riding up and down
the roads and you were scared to be out, Because the decision
was made and =« what, how crazy can you be? The decislions are
made in unshington and here these people down here they just
riding up and dewn the street =ll raising -- Black penple

was scared te go out., iIn fact, we got up to Winston, we staved

overnight, ‘le wouldn't come back in the nizht. ‘e stayed overnight

and come back the next day because a2t night them ecrackers was
rynning down the road drinking and carrying on, I guess. 3o
you'd probably zet hurt,

Jown there, I could see that it wasn't going to be easy for
us to get the rights that belonged te ws, hat I could never
understand is this -~ You make a onstitution of this tnited
jtates and in that Constitution, when they made it they must

didn't think we were around, They must of thought we wes a worm

on the ground. But we were here. VWhen they made that lonstituiion,
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we should have been Included. ‘why should we have to fight for

everything that’'s in that Constitution bsfore we can get waited

upon?  and it costs us, 1t keeps us poor, fighting for to zet

the right,

&
=
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our rights., Zvery time we get a little ple
semezbody come and knoc« 1t down a notetock. You zot to fight
to get it back up to a certain level again. . nd fighting,
fighting, fighting. That's why it's == put them up in the
front line, they're good fighters, because we do fight for what
we think is right.

That's one reason why 1 say it was a good move, hen
Marzin Luther King statted his non-viclence march, 1f anybedy
got a heart, if you got the heart, you don't hit a man and kick
2 man when he's down on the floor. Those people armed with
rifles and guns and sticks and here I haven't got nothing --
kicking them in the head and everything, even blind people,

-

throwing them around. ..ad that fellow

733
fon
o

v ~= you night know

-

was Ln on= of the

e
1

him, a nice fellow singer -« he's blind.

demongtrations and they were throwing --

Mo, not Rny Gharles,

Stevie wonder.

Yo, not him. He'll ¢ome in a minute. .inyway, when vou see
people take zdvantage of people like that -~ Lhen they had

that martch, when they were merching from Selica to the courthouse
or to the statehouse, and vou see thom stormtroopers beatling
them people with their sticks. They were just like they were

animals. How could a naztion like this -« supposed to be

intelligent people -- hen you're making up your Zonstitution,
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these here people were slaves. You knowed they were here. vhen ?I
you made that Constitution, you didn't -- You had Lincoln free ;
the slaves and all that. Now where do we come in there! That's é
what I still can’t understand. You could down [to] the poorest %
3 ]

cracker In the south, and you got a Cadiliac and a beautiful ER
house and everything -- own land -- and some of them working for
you. He thinks he's better than you.

JJ: Did you notice any changes here in Bridgeport?

mar  well, I'11 tell you. Bridgeport dicdn’'t change too much, 3o
far as getting good jobs?

JJr o Yes.

Dar  Bridgeport didn't change too much. HNow, whit good jobs you get
now you've got te fipght for. You've got to qualify more than the
other guy. You'wve got to know somebody. Otherwise, those jobs «-
That's why my sister and them left here. we were raised --
got their education here. They left here to go to Washington
and get jobs there with mediocre pay when good pay woes beling made
here. Zo from that medic:te pay, they jeined the immy. That's

where they could get & substantial pay, They got promotions.

D000 T

Now here, 1f they gave you something to do here in a shop ==

let's say running a staple Tachine -- vou'd be running 2 staple

machine ninety-nine years if you could work that long. 3Some
other pesple come out of the street -- three weeks and they're [
get promotions to another job. First thing vou know, they're i
your boss and so forth, |

30 now those sre the things that still exist. That's why é

we need a lot -- That's another reason, too -- why they're

trying to bust the unions. 3ee if it wasn't for the unions,
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a lot of the good iobs that Negroes have right now, they wouldn't
have them, See? The unions say it's like that. That's what
the International Ladies Satment Yorkers Union says.
vhen a storm starts on the hill and 1L start washing stores
down a hill, it don't stop to separate the black stones from the
white stones. all the stones roll together, .nd that's the
way the International (arment Union stands -~ stick to the
gnion or you get broke, get separated. 5o therefore if it
wasn't for the uniens, Black people wouldn't have some of the
jobs they have today, ‘e have some pretty good Negroes around
Bridgeport and they have some pretty good jobs, ‘tost of them
didan't live here. A lot of them migrated, but they were
dependable. .and they came hers with something up here too, and
that helps,

Now that's one thiag 1 like. If I am going to do a job,
{ike I say I knowsd how to do something and that other guy kpow
how to do something -- test me. Don't look at my skin and say,
"No, I don't need vou.,' Test me against him. ay the bsst man
get the job., Now that's what has come down -- and now they put
that I.;. deal in there. we got to have such a high I... 1f
you got two hands, there are certain things that you can do.
Your 1.Q. is not required there. <CLertain things that you can
do with your hands that you don't need to [th"nk] -« it's automstic,
Your hands work., But a lot of people say, "Oh, he don't have
enough to be this and that,” T.4. don't always do it. Tt's
common sense -- it's ninety percent of our life. Just plain old

common sense. A lot of people don't have that.

What do you think zbout the future of Blacks in Bridgeport?
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1f they have impreved, deo you think they will continue to improve :
or what do you think that's needed?

tell you what we've got to do. we've got to learn

o]
.
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to be more ¢lannish like other ethnic grouvs, Now I learaed
this from my wife's people from the ‘est Indies. We went down 5
there when her father was living -- to meet him. b
JJ: Yhich place in the Jest Indies?
DAy Edna, what part of the West Indies 2re your people from?
Jamaica, yeah. we went down there to go out. You know, you have

go out and everything. He was at his brother’'s house. He was :

staying theve. Edna and my daughter went down. Of course they i
5
!
went down during the week and T went down on a weekend., On =z i
Friday night, I left here and went down. Ve went out. Every :
4
. s . - . rs . . ¥
place we went ve fraternized with West Indians. His sister-in-law |
wanted me Lo go out and get her a loaf of bread. She gave me é
E
i
the name of a store aboub three blocks away. Right in the same
building, you go Jownstairas -« there's an ITtalian store., There's %
a store 1 could of bought a loaf ol bread. But she designated a i
store for me to g0 te -« named it -- two blocks away, ! had to i
%
go down there, That's how clannish they are, ¢
¥ow a lot of Black businesses years ago tried to start a
B +
business here, We'd walk right by, :
lend of tape two, side onel :
fthere is 2 lapss in the tapa bers -- spezker is interrupted] E
e open a drug store in New Maven. In fact business was !
good at first, you know, fine. He took an apartment with him, i
i

So they figured they'd have two drug stores. They openad a2

store on Grand Avenue and they're already on Congress ‘venue
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they have a store., 3o they went te Orand Street, The negroes

that wer:z patronizing before says, How d the Yegroes gat so

rich?” Yy son-im-law and his fzther used to do things for them

when t hey needed a prescription or something and wait for their money.

Then they, rather than pay him, they gzo around the corner and
buy from the white man, Saying they take the prescription and
go over there.
«hy do you think we don’t have that kind of unity among ourselves?
7'11 tell you. That man years ago -- slavery time. He died in
Cencerd. You see, he figured if I keep you end me Erom communicating
we might have something in common and we wight work cut zomething
and he'd lose control over us. $o he would tell yonr, “"You're
better than him and he's better than you.  Sow we're looking
on egach other -- down on each other. He tell this group and even
the whole neighborhood 1if a new family moves in there, some of
the creditors will tell you, "Don't bother with them.” .nd tell
them same people don't bother with you. They'd be living there
five years and never even say hello to yeu. If they do, just
look at you like vou're under them and I look at them like they
arve under me. That 7as a lot to do with it,

Now, the 5tates, even the States. 1 remember moving to
Sorth Carolina. Feople migrated from South Carclina. They were
just over the bridge, They would tell us in Nerth Csrolina,
“You're better than them, They'd work for twenty~five cents.
They want to come up here and work for your fifty cents, They' Ll
come up here and take your fifty cents away because they 1l work

for twenty-five cents.”™ tut the fear -- you know, thae fire
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in you. I1t's hard from us to get out from that division stuff.
e've got to learn that we' re Black and we're not white,

1f a man said, if you're not Black, if you're not white, vou're o

Black or something else -~ yvoure not ubite., 5o therefore, be 5

what you are.

I have looked it It meny way, myself., You'll see some

[ o

people. Really, they don't have znything and some of them

don't even have a good name because you can't depend on then,

$till they thiuk they're so hot stuff, you know. They don't

know anything. GSome of tham don't even have a decent job, but
Ty

they want to be put up on a pedestal like "I am the greatest,”

That's one thing that we've got to get out of our mind, LWe've
& o
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got to get out that we’'re one. We've got to be one people.

Just like the Itallans. See how they come over here and get

Ty

together. Look at Fuerto Ricans. In ten years from now, they 1l
be better off than we are. Une thing that they have to their
advantage. They came from s country that's organized.

se were great with jolring things, but we don't zet organized 5

first. We've got to geb organizad.

Now, once you get organized, vou've got something going 3
because you've got something in common that can be organized. e

.tart off simple and we're going to build 2 pyilging. But we 3

to it, It's like anything you want to do. Like a men and wife ]
who are geing to buy a house -- you're of one zccord, we're zoing

to buy 2 house. Now I can't take my meney and throw It awey and

' know we're going to build a building because we have put our minds i
|
]
]
i
E

she going to buy 2 house, 3She can't take here woney and throw

it away and I'm going to buy the house and carry the weight and
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everything. It don't work that way. We've both got to be of
an accord, work together., If you want to have -- and God didn't
bless us with many children -- but if you want the children to
have an education, you've both got to work together toc see that
the kid gets an eduzation., It's just one of those things where
we have been what we were supposed to have been in the beginning.

another thing, teo, in many cases from down south where most
are ministers are from, they had what you had what you'd call a
captive audience wherein they could tell you arything they wanted
and you don't say nothing about it because you're a captive. He
get up there and tell you a lot of them down there tell you what
that man told him to tell you, see? & lot of thcse ministers from
down home and a lot of them practicing right up here now -- You
don’t do that no more. You're supposed to teach me. Teach me
something. Teach me that I don't have to let this man's foot
stay on my neck, let's get it off, How we going to get it off?

Let's cooperate, Let us work together, Let us become in h:srmony.

Let us know where we are going. Let's organize. Yot just join --
let's organize, get the things straight, then we'll take the
joiners later hbecause we're organized. If he geing to come in
here, be organized, you got to fit in in this «clog s otherwise
you don't get involved with us.

Now that's the way 1 see the whole thing so far as how race
is concerned. ~nother thing -- it hanpens because sometimes th
states where you come from, they tell me that the Elack people
from Florida have been taught thst they're the smartest people
of all the Black peopls in the United 3tates, And some of them

really believe it. Jome of them don't know how to pull a foot
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out of a boot, but still thev'wve got that belief that they're
smarter than any other Black person, T worked with one and he
just knew he waz the smartest fellow in the world, You couldn
knock it out of nis head that he was the smartest,

Thoge are things that's insgtilled in the mind., The zind's
a funny thing. 3omething gets in thers and it won't move., It's
not flexible in some people. The mind's got to be soft to absorb.
See vou can’t absorb anything new if you've get something in therve
50 hatd you can't move anvthing else in there, Thet's the way
I see our people. Unless some drastic changes ave mude in us
-- we've got to mgke them ourselves --
You say we must make ourselves. In what way, br. imos? As a2
group, or would you comment as far as 3lsck leadership is concerned,
or where is it coming from? In Bridgeport, more specificeliy.
“e've got to et tomether now. Look vour wife is doing a zond
job trying to fizht for what is ours., But there's slways that
faction that's always against us., Holf of us won't come in on
what's good for us. ''It's not hurting me so much that I'm going
te bother about Zt."-« you kaow. See now, we've got to lose that
atmosphere, We've zot to sav, well, now, if it's happened to
them over there now, eventually it's going to happen to me later,
5o let's fight it over there before it spreads over here later.'

Those ave the things -~ I fought until I almost gave up
one time. 1 said now, what's the use in keeping on fighting?
These people going to always have the upper hand. They got the

money and they got the law. All we got is just us and our few

bucks. The money we need to fight them with, 211 the time we

W

have ro fight for everything anyway., They can sit back and walt

o s e <t
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until our coffers get low. Then they can move in and we've got
nothing to fight them with. I started to think about that a4
lot of times. ¥Npw I{f all of us get together and go around
there and tell the man, tell them all, "VYou' re not going te touch
this. It's all  stacked on the books here. This is

supposed to be an A" zone and no zoninz board has the dght to

change 1t." I bought withthis privilege, I paid tax for this

iy %t
Ee

privilege. This {5 an zone. If we den't go down there
in numbers and fight like we're supposed to -- If more than
just a few white people comeé there, they do anything they want.
Lf one or two white people come in there with us, they would do
anything they want because not enough of us going down there and
fight.

I've stuck my neck out in Bridgeport sinmce I'm a kid. As

1 said, when John lancaster was In charge of the W, ...0.F

L

I was still going <o high school, and I

used to go down te the ¥, I was one of them that went down
there to try to get the boy to 56 to the Y.M. 1 put up 523
a year for that boy to go te the Y.M. Mr, Mitchell used to
come in and collect that doliar, golly, every two wesks or
whatever it get to make thai before the vear comes, fome and
collect from me to make sure that boy goes there. Now I'm in

3

there and I ain't got cheek or charlie  at the time, but I

wanted some kid to go there. Those zre the thipg; that we'vs
o
got to forzet curselves sometimes. Ve never got rich up to now,

[ * - P A I = .
s don 't try to get rich now because you aight get a living, but

3

you ain't going to get rich Ly stepping on scmebody else.

That's where a lot of people are making a wrong mistake in
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our people, They’'Te opportunists -- you Xnow, use you to get

whare I want to get.

It's bad to say, but I belong to an organization where I

know some of the fellows have gotten up to the high
ladder by uszing the order -~ stepping an vou. vhen
biz, I be out with my chest stick cut -- going on ,
we're doing this and we're doing that.," You're not

anything, you just here to stick out your chest and

rung on the
samething
“heh, hz,
doing

say what

we're doing, That fellow out thers shoveling snow is doing it.

You're using him to zet your honor. Now that I don't approve of,

We've got to stop that.

But, as I've said to my wife -- sometimes I sit here and

we talk, Just like when you try to tell somebody something

that you think is good or your ideas. Zhe says to me Lo stop

trying to tell them that because you're just pouring water on

* the duck’s back. You know how water runs off a duck's back

bacause his feathers are all made of oil., Tt don't sink ig.

A lot of them den't want to hear. Zometime I just sit and

o
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to things. T have very little te say becauze I am wasting =y

time and theirs, too.

T can’'t see too much change yet, but 1 do say this much

=
L+

-- let’s get the younger people. That's where {ts g

whatever you call them -- we've got some ¢f them now.

ot to come
from now. S5Stop being -- when you go for schooi, let's stop
jumping in the commereial course or jJust a general course. Let's
jump in something hzvd. Like T szy, I can do it. You've zot to

master anything that the other fellow can master. That's when

=

they' -l open their eyes, “e've got some astronauts now -- coswonauts

Younger

—
-
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people on the way up == steer them away from that easy thing,
ihy take Spanish when you can speak Latin and French and
all that stuff., Get away from that there follow the crowd
stuff, Let's g=t up there where the action’s going to be in
the future.

Become more of an individual,
That's right. In tigpes to come, this is going to he different,
louses are going to be different., 30 you might as well get in

on the ground filoor now, especially the children, the younger

Lil

pecple. 30on as we get on this computer stuff, the system -
Now, my grsnddaughter, she zoes to a private school where they

got computers in there already. The kids are

(3

pms

earning Lo use

S

the computer., I told my wife

ok

s soon as I find out the type
of computer they're using in the school, as soon as she starts
to know how to handle it pretty good, I'm zoing to dbuy her one.
I work with a lady whose husband works at a computer =maker. He's
an analyst, that's what you call it. He can feed the thinz.

He can ¢do mechanical work whan they need to be done »n it.

de’'s good, Fhe says they're going to get thelir son one, but
they're not buying 1t yet because they is coming sut better,

she seys when that comes out he could get one for me cheap., 1
haven't said anything © my son-in-low cbout it because I don't
know whether they want her to go along with the way she is deing
or whether we should sort of zive her 2 little push. I'11 let
them decida. & would buy one for her just for her to zet in on

the ground floor while they're --

Yes5.

FEacause it's good. Yow I sge on tulevisicn where the man already

© et 4y e el = W
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with his kid on it -~ maybe you see it -- showing this : 3
kid to point the way. That's how it's golng to be. Recause
the nick and shovel, buddy, is gone. %o more days like that,
How even now we' re having the computers for sverything.
man going to be able to sit in his parlour and run hsg shop.
de look out a big zlass in there and see his shop working.
Everything corputer.

JI: There i{s hepe for us.

Di: Yes, that's right., You know never say die. That's why I say

de

we're zreat, The fight is there, sea. Sometimes it might look
a little 4im, but den't give up., Like T say, I don't glive up,
Sometimes I get disgusted, but never gzive up. That's when we've S

N : i
ot to stay in, P

JJ: Is there unything that you would like to say that I haven't : ;

asked, Mr, fmos? I've covered jJust ahout everything that -- S
i+ Yo. I think you have. I think vou've done s pretty good jnb. P
%
I've tried to tell you -=3Some of it might hove been a little

pleced ~~ of what I have experienced and what has hmppened

L e AT &

5 copngerned shout me znd obout conditions

[

so far as my xnowladge

around 3ridgeport. as I have said

Lxt

s Bridgeport so far as 2

3

&

growing men -~ growi up from a boy to become man -- I don't

see any drastic chenges., 1 sz2e mediocre changes but not a flood

of changes, PBut there are changes.

e e e ammtr R e o Ml WY i

11y

I think onz of the great philesophers say zomething like

that, He say 'nothing is definite but chanze.' Ihange is a

ot i ¥ : a o
definite thing, therefore ~ may not see it as o rtush, but I see

it in many chenges wher I look around. [ see changes., Some of

1
i

the changes I see are not so goods Like living conditiors in
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in Bridgeport for some of our people. The housing sitwation is
not so gond. The people who get these houses ~- some of them
don't take care -- The landlord gives scme people = rent, I've
seen it dene. Yow we nad it ourselves. You give somebody a
hoyse to live in beczuse he paid ysu rent. He thinks he's
making you rich, He's not able to buy his home., He hasn't been
able to do it. ‘laybe circumstances, but everybody can't do it.
It's not meant for everybody -- Things just don't work the same
way for evervbody. He's unforcurate encugh not to be able to own
his home and somebedy be kind ensugh -« be good enough -- to lst
him hnave ¢ rent. Pay the man the rent. Zut a lot of them thick )
that by them paying you the rent, they're making you rich.

We had the home that my father-in-law left my wife and

deughter and me in Gresnsboro. & beautiful home -- seven room : :

*

house, tws tile baths and one big reom, it was just a half-bath,

carved doors, hardwood floors, plaster walls -- beautiful. j i
Doctor’ s house. We had this school teacher staying there. the
said she would stay summers. She wouldn't gzo home berausz since
we're not living there, the vandals would probabliy mess up the

house. 3ihe would collect rent from the other teachers that's é i

b

going to live there in this house. We told her, "well, you

take care of the house for us and we want -« dewn there, you

know the rent's a little cheaper -- used to be about 572 a month.

That was zhkout the going rate down there for rents. All right,
she wag glad to do it. We told her that that’s for year-round
and "Ch, ves, that's understood.” ie gave the house to her for g
her to take care of. Then one day we got a letter when the checks

hY

sypposed to come, "I can't send you but 320 {thirty) dellars. The

¥
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plumber came and I had to do this and I did that, T won't

y

be abtle to send you no money, no more than this, Then it got
so she was sending less 2nd less. It was about two years we

let nizr stay there -- three years. 1In the winter sometimus
she'd send it right along, two or three months good, rtegular.
But when you sit down and start figuring out, 1 =zaid, now look
-~ we've zot to pay the insurance, we've 3ot to pay the taxes,
and athe oucidents we had to do, certain little work on the
house -- the roof and stuff like that -- which we are Tesponsible
for. You figure it out what she sent here is net egneugh to even
take care of that, It don't pay us, so we might as well sell
that house down thezre, since my daughter den't want te live down

there she saild.

30 the same summer that I went down there in 1934, I tald
mv wifz don't tell her we're coming. we're going te go down there

and we' re going to [unclear] . Semething was goling on in

58]

her mind because she says, when surmer comes, I can't send

you no rent in the summer because teachers ail go home. 71 just
stay here to keep the vandals away from the houss." 7 seicd 1
don"t like the situation. We went down there, drove up. 3he
had a sign in the yard, "Tourists™. The house so full of people
we couldn't get in. She got on the phone and calls some of the
neighbors and people she knew to get he people out of the house.
Then that's when 7 told hzr that we're going to sell the house,
"Jell give me first preference to buy.” 3ay, 'we'll let you

know.' Then she was on pins and needles. I says, 'Something

is going on wrocg down there. That woman's so anxious to buy

the house.' e came on back and didn't say nothing. Une Sunday

ke e b

ks b s o o
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w#e came from church and she sitting on the front stoop where we
lived 2t the time. 3She says, 'Have you decided on what vou're
zoing to do about the house?’ ‘Well, we'll let you kanow,”

we had a lawyer down there get us the best price we could
get down there. Je went to the bkank. The bank got us 2 good
price -- better price than the lawyer could give. DJut the bank
wantt us to walt -- dribbles, dribthles, dribbles. T don't %now.
OCnce we get rid of it, get rid of the whole thing. This lawyer

we had told us what we could get and the best price he could

get anywhere was eleven thousand dollars at that time. Now

that house had been up here -- you get a hundred thousand dollars

for it. My wife says since we can’t go on down there and live
and my daughter when she graduates she don’'t want to go down
there and live, so we might as well sell it. Le wrots her 2
letter and told her that we were contemplating selling 1t and
the lawyer who was handling it for us and she nould get {n touch
with him and he'd give bher the price, .sbout three days later
after we had sent the prize to the lawyer, the check came in the
mail ~- an eleven thousand dollar check. I says to my wife, '

that woman paid us for your house with your monevy.” Tor our

house, that is. She didn't want te get rid of it too much. I

szid, "If you want anything, be where it's at to watch {t, The m

money to that house belongs to you. That wmoney belong  to you,
She paid you with your own money.  ow, you see, we were doing

her a favor. she didn't have to send us sothing in the summers

if she meant well., But send me in the vintertime when the teachers

there. take sure. If you're going to make that on your own, that's

all T ask. If you're going to be straight, don't tell me I can't.

F o=
Jes,
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She put that in, After she stayed in at first, T sald year-Tound
in the bezinning, T want 372 year-round. '“hen she write me 2
letter and say "I can't do it, all the teachers gone hame now.
T 3ust stcy here and watch the house for you.'
ot to zget out of our

Now those ave the things that we've

z
=

)

systems., .2 will in way 40 each other when we don't have anything,

You know what 1 mean? . don't have nothing that belongs to you,
but they broke in vy house and stole.

Yes.

¥ow we're hurting each other. e den't go up there where the

man got something and take that, Yo, walk by his house gnd zo

there and keep clean, 3But he'll come in and stezl the littl

[£2]

Fisher radico 1've got that I struggle to gat,
It don't make éénse, snd it's us who  do it

another thing we do. I was just hearing it on the radio
and television, and you see it in the street. If vou ever zo
down on Mewfleld Avenue and Stratford .wvepue and just stand

there -- like you

thinzs we've zot to zet away from. You've got to act iike you're
somebody, but you don’'t have to put on no pedestal. Just be
natural., De a human being. Boy, some of the things that vou

see over there on that side of town and the languasge --  You
drive up thers and the light changes and you're supposed to zo,

he'll walk right in front of vour car and stand there znd talk

"]

tand right in front of wveur car and

L

to somebody on the porch,

z0. You blew yourt horn znd say

the light's ready for you to

anything and what kind of languzge vou hear! Those are the things

.

[
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-- the killing and the dueling, standing on the corner sece them
selling those reefers and things. .nd they're woung fellows.
Cppartunities is out there but you can't sit thereand become
fame put in your lap.
My father rold us when we were kids, he savs, ''3on,
[unclear ] didn't have a lot of education,
but my mother and father both had good Torals.” ''sony he
says, ""if you're going to work for a man and he tells you to
be there at a certoin time, you be there. If a man' s got a job
and you know he's got a job over there. You go and ask for the
job and he says 'no, come some other tlme, come again, come

tomorrow.'" He say now, 'He may be trving to get rid of you,
but you go there tomorrow. and he says, 'come next week' --

you go there next week. You keep on worrving him and he's gzoing

to give you the job, You see, he knows that he' 1l be able to

depend on you sfter you come.'

That's another thing. ‘e're not dependsble enough, many
of us. I've had to cover for my people that worked for me them
forty-two years I was there. I had three of my people cut of
seven that I was in charge of, gave me more trouble in them vears
that 1 worked there than the whole shop of people. I bet you I
could write a book out of the excuses that they bring in. /ill
«inds -- they could manufacture excuses. I know they're lies.
See that's what gets me -- I know they're lies, BJut I've got to
cover for him in order to maxe me look good. I've got to tell
a lie for hiam. But do you think he'd ever come to my aid to
to make me look good? No, he'd want to hold me down. That's the

way people is.
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I see.
You saze, HBrother Johnson, we have come a long way, as that
cigarette ad goes, But brother, we've got a long way to go.
{laughs]

Thanks for the interview, Mr. amoes. “e'll close on that note.

End of Interview




